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Direct Dial: 0207 973 3636
Our ref: W: P01438957

Ms Holly Pitcher
Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council
Development Control, Gibson Building

14 September 2021

Gibson Drive
Kings Hill, West Malling

Kent
ME19 4LZ

Dear Ms Pitcher
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

TONBRIDGE P R S MEDWAY WHARF ROAD TONBRIDGE KENT
Application No. TM/21/02298/FL
Thank you for your letter of 9 September 2021 regarding the above application for
planning permission. On the basis of the information available to date, we do not wish
to offer any comments. We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist
conservation and archaeological advisers, as relevant.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted on this application again, unless there are
material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from us,

please contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely

Paul Roberts
Team Leader - Development Advice
E-mail: Paul.roberts@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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Telephone 020 7973 3700
HistoricEngland.org.uk
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Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any
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Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation.
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